Muhammad Awais

Network Assistant

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Awais is working as Network Assistant in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Awais has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MSc in Andriod Development | 2011 - 2014 |
|--|---------------|
| B.Com in Commerce | 2009 - 2011 |
| F.Sc in Science | 2006 - 2008 |
| Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan | |
| Matric (SSC) in Science | 2004 - 2006 |
| Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Network Assistant | 2019- Present |
| Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering | |
| Network Assistant | 2014 - 2014 |
| Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering | |